QUESTIONS/COMMENTS AND RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED THROUGH APRIL 13, 2005 REGARDING THE DRAFT REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (DRFP) AND/OR IN RESPONSE TO THE ENGINEERING, SCIENCE, TECHNICAL SERVICES (ESTS) INDUSTRY DAY BRIEFING/TOUR HELD ON  APRIL 08, 2005, MSFC, AL

Below please find the Government responses to questions/comments received by the April 13, 2005 deadline.  These responses relate to the DRFP and/or the Industry Briefing that was held at the NASA/MSFC in Huntsville, AL on April 08, 2005.  As highlighted in the Industry Briefing charts, questions and comments will be made available to all interested parties via the NASA Acquisition Information Services (NAIS) web page.  The Government is currently considering all comments.  Accepted comments will be incorporated into the final RFP.  Thank you again for your valuable comments and questions. 

Industry Question/Comment:

1. “It appears that the number of resumes (5) requested in the DRFP for the 

In-Space support for the “technical expert” is excessive based on the scope in the overall contract.”  

Government Response:


 It is anticipated that the Final RFP will be amended to require only a page limit of not-to-exceed 30 pages for all technical expert information as defined in a newly created “Exhibit 4”, Technical Expert Personnel Information Checklist.  The Offerors shall address, for each proposed expert, the items listed in the new Exhibit 4 (Exhibit 4 is a condensed version of the previous “Form D”).

Industry Question/Comment:

2. “In the MSFC letter dated March 3006 {30, 2005} for the subject DRFP, 

there is a requirement for Contractors to submit information to MSFC in regards to an ATOS (Automated Task Order System) by April 13, 2005 deadline for comments.  The cover letter discusses three options that the Government is review in regards to possible ATOS.  Please confirm that the ATOS mentioned being provided as GFP in paragraph 3 of your cover letter is the ATOS system currently in place and operating under the current ESTS contract today?”


Government Response:

No, the system currently being used under the current ESTS contract will not be provided as GFP. The Government has decided to stay with the DRFP language as written regarding the Automated Task Management System (a.k.a. ATOS).  (Please see response to question 7 in this document).

Industry Question/Comment:

3. “How is the planned Systems Engineering & Integration (SE&I) RFP and subsequent contract going to affect the ESTS Contract?” 


Government Response:


 At this time the true impact of the SE&I RFP on the follow-on ESTS contract is unknown.  NASA Headquarters will make the final decision on which center receives this work. Until the work is “awarded”, if at all, to MSFC we will not be able to assess any real impacts to the ESTS contract. In a worst-case scenario, there is a potential impact in the 2007 timeframe of approximately 20 FTE’s.

Industry Question/Comment:

4. “Can you tell us when the Blackout Window will Begin?”

Government Response


According to the Contracting Officer, the official blackout period will begin upon release of the final RFP. This will be clearly stated in the FRFP transmittal letter. 

Industry Question/Comment:
5. In looking at the file/properties/summary window in Microsoft Word of the PWS, we noticed that “Sverdrup” was listed as the “Author” and the “Company” named was “Sverdrup Technologies”.  Did the incumbent Contractor play a role in the development of the Performance Work Statement (PWS)?   

Government Response:

No, the incumbent Contractor had no part in preparation of the ESTS PWS for this solicitation.  The Government used the current contract Statement of Work (SOW) as a baseline to generate the Performance Work Statement (PWS) included in the DRFP.  Because the incumbent Contractor, had prepared an electronic version of the most current SOW (in preparation for responding to the fall 2004 MSFC Organization realignment), the Government was able to obtain an electronic copy which it edited, expanded and amended to generate the PWS.  The File Properties for the PWS file will be corrected in the FRFP.
Industry Question/Comment:


6. “For the facilities shown on the tour; what is the current contractor support in average FTE?”

Government Response

Contractor support for the Materials Mechanical Test Facility in Building 4612, the Failure Diagnostics Laboratory in Building 4612, and the Heat Treat Facility in Building 4618, is estimated to be 6.3 FTEs based on information provided in Exhibit 1 of the Draft RFP.

Industry Question/Comment:


7.  
“For the Automated Task Management System (ATMS) will design specifications be provided in the bidders library?” 

Government Response:

No, the decision has been made by the Government to stay with the DRFP language as written regarding the ATMS. This will require the offeror’s to propose, provide, support and maintain an automated task management system that allows access, insight and interaction by the Government.

Industry Question/Comment:

8.
“At the Industry Briefing, NASA stated that the ESTS contractor would be located on-site as space is available.  The DRFP indicates that all personnel will be located onsite.  Given the demand for on-site space, should offeror’s assume that all personnel will be provided adequate on-site office space on Day One of the contract?  If not, can NASA provide guidance to offeror’s for proposing contingencies for off-site space?”
Government Response:

For local MSFC support provided for (PWS 1.1-1.9), the Government plans to provide on-site space for ESTS personnel.  For PWS 1.9, the Offerors should plan to provide contractor provided facilities for those personnel located in the Washington, D.C. area. Additionally, offsite locations maybe authorized by the Contracting Officer as required for future tasks.

Vann R. Jones,

Contracting Officer

